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Dear SiriMadam 

In accordance with Regulation 28( 1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) 
Regulations 2007, as amended, the Agency notifies you of its decision to grant a Waste 
Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to Cork County Council in respect of 
the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. D0425-01. 

A copy of the Decision and Inspector's Report, inchding a11 associated application 
documentation, is available for inspection on the Agency's website www.epa.ie. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail. 

Yours faithfully 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Tel: 053-9160600 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sonja Smith 
13 May 2013 12:39 
rnanager.dau@ahg.gov.ie 
D0425-01 

Dear Sir/Madarn 

In accordance with Regulation 28(l) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the 
Agency notifies you of i ts decision t o  grant a Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, t o  Cork County 
Councif in respect of the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. D0425-01. 

A copy of the Decision and Inspector's Report, including all associated application documentation, is available for 
inspection on the Agency's website www.epa.ie. 

Please nate that there is no requirement for you tu acknowledge receipt of this e-mail. 

Yours faithfuIly 
Son& Smifh 
Programme Officer 
En vironm en fa! Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Iplniscarra 
C O  Cork 

Tel No: 00353 21 4875540 
Fax No: U0353 21 4875545 
Email: s.smifh@epa.ie 

I 



Sonia Smith 

From: 
Sent: 
70: 
Subject: 

Sonja Smith 
1 3  May 2013 1237 
minister@ ag ricu I tu re.gov.ie 
D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence 

Dear Sir/Madarn 

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the 
Agency notifies you of i ts decision to  grant a Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to  conditions, to Cork County 
Council in respect of the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. D0425-01. 

A copy of the Decision and Inspector's Report, including all associated application documentation, is available for 
inspection on the Agency's website www.eDa.ie. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt af this e-mail. 

Yours faithfully 
Sonja Smith 
Programme Officer 
En virQnmen fai Licensing Programme 
B f f k e  of Ciirnate, Licensing 8, Resoume Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
lnniscarra 
CO Cork 

TeI No: 00353 21 4875540 
Fax No: U0353 27 4875545 
Email: s.srniSh@.epa.ie 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sonja Smith 
13 May 2013 12137 
sfpafoodsafety@sfpa.ie 
D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence 

Dear Sir/Madam 

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the 
Agency notifies you of i ts decision to  grant a Waste Water Discharge licence, subject t o  conditions, to Cork County 
Council in respect of the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. D0425-01. 

A copy of the Decision and Inspector's Report, including al l  associated application documentation, is available for 
inspection on the Agency's website www,eDa,ie. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail. 

Yours faithfully 
Sonja Smith 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
O#ke of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
hniscarra 
CO Cork 

Pel No: 00353 23 4875540 
Fax Mar U0353 27 4875545 
Email: s. smith@:eioa. ie 

1 



Sonja Smith 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sonja Smith 
13 May 2013 12:36 
iva n.g ri mes@envi ro n , ie 
00425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence 

Dear Sir/Madam 

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the 
Agency notifies you of i ts decision to grant a Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to Cork County 
Council in respect of the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. 00425-01. 

A copy of the Decision and Inspector's Report, including a l l  associated application documentation, is available for 
inspection on the Agency's website www.epa.ie. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail. 

Yours faithfully 
Son@ Smith 
Programme Offkea 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climafe, Licensing 8, Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
hnnisca rra 
CO Cork 

p@/ b!Q; 00353 29 4875540 
Fax No: 00353 21 4875545 
Email: s.smith@epa.ie 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sonja Smith 
13 May 2013 12:36 
Institutemail@ marine.ie 
D0425-01 Cork County Council ~ Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence 

Dear %/Madam 

In accordance with Regulation 28{1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the 
Agency notifies you of i ts decision to grant a Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to  Cork County 
Council in respect of the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. D0425-01. 

A copy of the Decision and fnspector's Report, including all associated application documentation, is available for 
inspection on the Agency's website www.epa.ie. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail. 

Yours faithfully 
Sorija Smith 
Programme B#icer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of ClimateJ Licensing 8 Resource Use 
En vironrn ental Protection Agency 
hi-miscarra 
C O  cork 

Tel No: 00353 21 4875540 
Fax No: 00353 21 4875545 
EmaiT: &ynifb@e& 
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Sonia Smith 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sonja Smith 
13 May 2013 12:35 
EPALicensing@fis heriesireland.ie 
D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence 

Dear Sir/Madam 

In accordance with Regulation 28(l) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the 
Agency notifies you of its decision to grant a Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, t o  Cork County 
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

Yours faithful 1 y 
Sonja Smith 
Programme Officer 
EiwironrnenBl Licensing Programme 
OHke of Climate> Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Inniscarfa 
CO Cork 

Te'eB No: 00353 21 4875540 
Fax Mor U0353 27 4875545 
Email: s.smifh@wa.ie 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sonja Smith 
13 May 2023 12:34 
Chemicals 
D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence 

Dear Sir/Madam 

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the 
Agency notifies you of i ts decision to  grant a Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to Cork County 
Council in respect of the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. 00425-01. 

A copy of the Decision and Inspector's Report, including all associated application documentation, is available for 
inspection on the Agency's website www.epa.ie. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you io acknowledge receipt ojthis e-mail. 

Yours faithfully 
So& Smith 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
%Wice of Climate, Licensing Q Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
hniscarra 
CO Cork 

Ti?] No: 00353 2 j  4875540 
Fax MO: 00353 21 4875545 
Email: s.smifh@:epa.ie 

I 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sonja Smith 
13 May 2013 12:34 
Marine @fsa i. ie 
D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration licence 

Dear Sir/Madam 

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge {Authorisation) Regulatjons 2007, as amended, the 
Agency notifies you of its decision to grant a Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, t o  Cork County 
Council in respect of the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. D0425-01. 

A copy of the Decision and Inspector’s Report, including all associated application documentation, is available for 
inspection on t he  Agency’s websi te  www .epa .ie. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail, 

Yours faithfully 
§aplja Smith 
Programme Officer 
€ n  wirorimental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Ek vironm ental Protection Agency 
hniscarra 
CO Cork 

Tel #o: 00353 21 4875540 
Fax NO: 00353 21 4875545 
Email: s.srnifh@p~&g 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sonja Smith 
13 May 2013 12:33 
E nvi ro nrnen t@fai ltei re land .ie 
D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence 

Dear Sir/Madam 

In accordance with Reguiation 28(l) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the 
Agency notifies you of i t s  decision to  grant a Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to  Cork County 
Council in respect of  the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. DO425-01. 

A copy of the Decision and Inspector’s Report, including all associated application documentation, is available for 
inspection on the Agency’s websire www.epa.ie. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this @-mail+ 

Yours faaithfdly 
Sonja Smith 
Programme OfXcer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climata, Licensing 8: Resource Use 
EnvironmenBI Profeectjon Agency 
!miscarfa 
C O  Cork 

1 



Sonia Smith 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sonja Smith 
1 3  May 2013 12:32 
AquatechG3birn.k 
D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence 

De a r Si  r/M a d a rn 

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the 
Agency notifies you of i ts decision to  grant a Waste Water Discharge ticence, subject to conditions, to  Cork County 
Council in respect of the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. 00425-01. 

A copy of the Decision and Inspector’s Repot?, including all associated application documentation, is available for 
inspection on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie. 

Please note that there is nu requirement for you to acknowledge receipt ojthis e-mail. 

Yours faithfully 
S m j a  §mith 
Programme Officer 
En vimnmental Licensing Programme 
Q#ke of Ciimafe, Licensing & Resource Use 
En vironmentaal Protection Agency 
Inniscam 
CO Cork 

Tel No: 00353 21 4875540 
Fax No: 00353 21 4875545 
Email: s.smifh@cpa.ie 

1 



Sonja Smith 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sonja Smith 
13 May 2013 12:32 
adrninplan@antaisce.org 
D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration WWD Licence 

Dear Sir/Mada rn 

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
Ssnja Smith 
Programme Officer 
Environmental bicensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing 8, Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
inniscam 
CO Cork 

Tel No: 00353 2f 4875540 
Fax No: 00353 21 1875545 
Email: s.smith@i)em.ie 

1 

mailto:adrninplan@antaisce.org


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sonja Smith 
13 May 2013 12:48 
philip.donovan@environ.ie; Shelley.Whelan@environ.ie 
D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence 

Hi there 

Please note the Final Licence issued for the above waste water discharge agglomeration and all information can be 
vi e wed a t  h t t  D ://www .e pa. ie/ te r rn i na I fo U r/w wd~~m~~azwd~sp? reg n o = DO42 S -02 in the us ua I manner . 

Regards 
Sonja §mitt9 
Programme Officer 
En vironrn entai Licensing Pmgramm e 
OPfice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
En vimnm en fa/ Protection Agency 
Bnniscarra 
CO Cork 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Sonja Smith 
13 May 2013 13:39 
Teresa Byrne; OEE Waste Water Enforcement Team; Eimer Godsil 
Eidin Christie 
D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence 

Hi there 

Please note the Final Licence issued for the above waste water discharge agglomeration and all information can be 
viewed at ~~~~/www.eaa. ie/ . termi~aI~our/wwda/wwda-view~sp?re~?;no=:U0425-01 in the usual manner. 

Eimer, please liaise with Teresa Byrne regarding the handing over of any relevant files and also please ensure the Lab 
Request is completed. 

Regards 

Sonja Smith 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of C h a f e ,  Licensing 8; Resource Use 
Environmen tal Protection Agency 
hniscarra 
CO Cork 

T d  No: U0353 21 4875540 
Fax No: 00353 27 4875545 
Emaij: s.smith@epa.& 

1 




